PROPOSAL FORM FOR

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCE
FOR CHINESE MEDICINE PRACTITIONER
ERXREESRE-EMhBEMRESE

“ ’ ® Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited

Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

IMPORTANT NOTICE EE =15 : = kot o S i eyt bt et
We are pleased to get in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

1. You are to disclose in this Proposal Form, fully and faithfully, all the facts that you know or ought to know, otherwise the policy issued
hereunder may be void. ZERKRREANZTEMAEMREMAXEAN L HLEE  TRIBEREREZHORETRIERE -

2. This insurance is subject to the Premium being paid by you and received in full by Allied World within the period specified in the Premium
Payment Warranty applied to the Policy, failing which, there will be no liability under this cover. # B8 E B~ s B SR B FAllied
World tt Bt 2> UK ER » 7 Bl 4R B8 42 (R AV R P& 5 5 B R -

3. The liability of Allied World does not commence until this application is accepted. IR & £ 4112 -+ Allied WorldtE B B R R BT 5 &

HER e

This insurance is for individual basis. It & f 2 @ B R E A KR -

Details of Proposer % & A ¥ ¥ (Please fill in English i Ll &£ X IR H)

Name of Chinese Medicine
Practitioner to be insured (“Proposer”)
P BEHER(TEERA)

HKID Card No.
BB B HE RS

Name & Address of Clinic
2 TR Mo ak

Chinese Medicine Practitioner
Registered Number
Rl =¥ T

Name of Employee & 8 # 4
(Applicable to vicarious liability
cover. Max. 3 persons.

RBREEASTER  HZ5=A)

If the Proposer currently carries Professional Indemnity/Medical Malpractice Insurance, please provide details. 2118 AZR IE Z R A E A
BEEARE  BREATEFHE -

Insurance Company & & A 7 & 18

Expiry Date {R B2 2 EA B

Retroactive Date i& ¥ & % 2~

(*Please provide the copy of the expiring Policy Schedule as a proof of the Retroactive Date. ;& 12 (£ 5 7 1R 8 B Al 7% 57 F] 7N X 75 85 _F 37t /928 31 B 505 » )
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PROPOSAL FORM FOR HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCE FOR CHINESE MEDICINE PRACTITIONER B X 5T B #RB -IMP BAKRE

General Questions — fi% [ &

Premium rates indicated on this proposal form are valid only if all answers to General Questions are 'Yes', otherwise subject to separate
underwriting and quotation. E MM ERBE2 MBI TURERAEBEH  TAEDSTHZERE -

1 Is the Proposer a registered Chinese Medicine Practitioner under Cap 549? Yes 2 [] No A2 []
T BRRAREREBEREMESAOEFMA AIZMAE] = =

Does the Proposer hold a valid Practicing Certificate under Cap 549?

B2 AR TG A B E U E5408 BB M 2 B HE ves;® [ | Nof= [

Has the Proposer been registered as a registered Chinese Medicine Practitioner under
3. | Cap 549 for 2 years or more? Yes = [ No T2 [
BRAREREBEE B AN B5495 MK BT MPBEIEMENA L7

Is the Proposer’s fee income wholly derived from the provision of Chinese medical service
4. |in Hong Kong? Yes = [] No T2 [
BRANZCBRAREEHMKEEAITEMSF?

Is the Proposer’s annual fee income less than HK$2,500,000? = <o
5 |RRAZEL S WA LT IEN2508 T 2 Yes [J | Nof& [J
Is it true that the Proposer has no clinic, office or representation outside of Hong Kong? o <o
& R AEBEBUING Y BERIDH - RATHAIE? Yes® [ | Nof& []
Does the Proposer use only sterilized apparatus and/or disposable needles in compliance with
7 the Chinese Medicine Ordinance under Cap 549 and the Department of Health guidelines? Yes 2 [] No &2 []
L BRARTEBRBEEH (FBANE540E)RE LB BEADESENEL = =
M/ BIZE A ?
Is it true that no insurer in respect of the risks to which this proposal relates, has ever
8 declined a proposal, refused renewal or terminated insurance? Yes £ [] No T2 []
O RRARAKBPRELRREFANRAREERE KRB AGERRKRR  EBEBERIKILE
R B ?

Is it true that the Proposer is not aware of any claims having been made against the Proposer
or any partner, principal, director, consultant or employee of the clinic, or any predecessors in
9. | business for neglect, error or omission in relation to professional duties for the past six years? Yes & [ No T~& [
BIRERAFE  ERENFRAREEMASHKRRARA  AZ2HERMEGEA TEEEA -
B% B BENEAAEA AREXBENRZ BRI TEAMBIRLERE?

Is it true that the Proposer, after enquiry, is not aware of any circumstance which might give rise
to a claim against the Proposer or any partner, principal, director, consultant or employee of the
clinic or any predecessors in business?

BRARBAERE  TAEBEEMBERZHERRARA KZAERMERA
FEGEAEF ERH BEXETMAAEA CEREEBRENLZ  HRIATER
Mg IE HRIE ?

10. Yes 2 [ No =2 [

Allied World HC-CMP0619-PF 2 CONTINUED >



PROPOSAL FORM FOR HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCE FOR CHINESE MEDICINE PRACTITIONER B X 5T B #RB -IMP BAKRE

Premium Table % & &

Please tick the appropriate box for:

2) Limit of Indemnity

1) scope of Medical Service Engaged and

REAEMZEARNE:

1) BEARENPERBEER

2) AEERESE

Limit of Indemnity requested

P 7% % F& 8R

Scope of Medical
Services Engaged
REHhERBHEE

Consultation Type hERE ¥ HE

[] General Consultation
Excluding
dispensation of
herbal medicine

hEEH
(FBEEER)

[l General Consultation
Including
dispensation of
herbal medicine

FE2H
(BEEHE)

[] General Consultation
Including
dispensation of
herbal medicine,
*Bone-setting and/or
**Acupuncture
hEZH
(BEEE) -
*BITR/K
**g.l. &

Options for Limit of Indemnity & B # 3% 1%

[] Option 1 ##E1:
Limit of Indemnity (AOC/AGG)
REBERRE/RELRE)
HK$3,000,000

1a) Annual Premium
2FERE
HK$1,500

1b) Annual Premium
2ERE
HK$2,000

1¢) Annual Premium
2ERE
HK$2,600

[] Option 2 #$£2:
Limit of Indemnity (AOC/AGG)

2a) Annual Premium

2b) Annual Premium

2c) Annual Premium

o e g 2FRE 2FRE 2FRE
REEERRE/RELE) e me ; .
HK$5.000.000 HK$1,650 HK$2,300 HK$3,100

*Bone-setting includes Tui-na & Massage Therapy # 1T 62 7% 14 2 ] 1% FE 5 &

“*Acupuncture includes Cupping Glass #1 7% €2 7% # 1

Excess applies to all the above options Eill{REIBEEH R B AN T :

- General Consultation: each & every claim TEE2E EE-—REAEE HK$5,000
- Bone-setting/Acupuncture: each & every claim KSR - BE-—REBAE HK$10,000

Intended Policy Commencement Date
TR HAR R A& 2 H HA

Allied World HC-CMP0619-PF

DD BH/MMA /YYYY F
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PROPOSAL FORM FOR HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCE FOR CHINESE MEDICINE PRACTITIONER B X 5T B #RB -IMP BAKRE

Declaration & B

I/We declare, to the best of my/our knowledge and belief, that

RANIFRMZEULERE  REBERA/RMERMAE:
a. Allthe answers given in the Proposal Form are true. R R EEHWER I EBEH -
b. All the material factors affecting the assessment of the risks have been declared. FI B ¥ £ F AR RRNEZEHEIEERR -

I/We declare and understand that the cover provided herein is subject to the condition precedent that ZX A / Fk 19 &2 1t % 89 I 87 5 AT 4%
REOREAFTAENTIEGTREER:

a. |I/We never had any insurance policy terminated in the last twelve (12) months due solely or in part to a breach of any Premium
Payment condition, or

ANBEFARBERZEAAR  REASEBNREFFNE S HMRAMEBREL L - 3

b. 1/We have never breached any premium payment condition in respect of a previous policy taken up with another insurer in the last
twelve (12) months
AANIFEARBERBEARN  REEREMRBRARREZHEGRMG

i. all outstanding premium for time on risk calculated by the previous insurer based on the customary short period rate in respect
of the previous policy have been fully paid, and EMBIRBRAF 2 EN FERF LK UEANRBREAOMENHNRE - UK

i acopy of the written confirmation from the previous insurer to this effect is hereby provided. 5 Itk MY+ B AT4R B2 A 7] #9 = T 3% BF
& -

I/We declare and agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Allied World, subject to
all the terms and conditions of this Policy. No insurance policy shall be deemed to be in force until the Proposal has been accepted by
Allied World, and the premium fully paid.

AANIBPERAERAERERELREABK B AN/ MREBRAORRENER  UXARENGERRE - REREBALEBER

WHRREZEBRZE REFEER -

If this Proposal has not been completed by me/us personally, I/We declare that I/We have read the completed form and accept full

responsibility for the answers.
ERRENEBAA/IRMBEES  AA/RMERARA/RMEHBEZORRE  TRIEHNENE 28 -

[] I/We do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AANTHEEREMERARANEMER REXEEZMHEEREHNMZHHES

Signature % & Date H i
The Proposer # & A DD H/MMA /YYYY F

IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate.
For further information, please visit https.//donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3000.

HIRBEEERBNFENREMEC IR AU EERFELERRENRN o SLTHEZFE
57 B A hitps.//donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf 8 2 & # {7 : (852) 2968 3000 -

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
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Personal Information Collection Statement

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data to enable it to carry on its insurance business and to serve
the purposes of:

® Processing your insurance application;

e Arranging a contract of insurance with you and administering the policy issued;

e Claims handling, investigation and analysis;

e Designing products and/or services for customers;

e Promoting, improving and furthering the provision of products and/or services by Allied World and its group companies; and

e Complying with any legal or regulatory requirements applicable to Allied World.
In general it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may not
be able to provide insurance services to you.

Transferee
Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:
e Allied World’s group companies;
* Reinsurers;
* intermediaries including insurance brokers and insurance agents;
e claims investigators, loss adjusters and other professional advisors;
¢ Allied World’s other appointed service providers, including for the following services: telecommunications, information
technology,administration, data processing, payment processing, emergency assistance, legal, and medical;
e any insurance industry association or federation and their respective members; and
e any other person necessary to comply with applicable legal or regulatory requirements, or orders of competent authorities,
in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from
you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the
promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World may not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the box next to the statement above
the proposer’s signature block in the proposal form. You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct
marketing purposes, by informing Allied World’s Compliance Officer at the contacts set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

BASHBKSEER

FHEAM
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHB( R BR AR ([ARF DA e E X FAB THEAAER - AL EBHRBEBLRTIENZA:
o EEBTHRBAZE:
o RHRBANKREEDHFHMRE:
o RERE FHERDI:
s REPRITERIRE:
o WE WERE-—SREEARAREEEARMNER R &
o BFTHARANRMERRARER-
—RmE ETRAAAFREEAEHBARIEE - ME TRES TRANER  RAFR AT EERUMB R RS -

®HEB
ARAFHAENEPEMBTRE  BARAARESERATHEAERRERET IS SFLARE
o ARRMEBERF:
e BRERAAE:
s FNABERBABARREREL:
e RERPEE RBIOILHMEZEER:
o ARFEMBERBREHRE RHBBUATERSE MR EAME TR BEEE  {HREE ZREY ERLER:
o ERMEMAMABEREKRE R
o FMMVEALTUNSEMBRMERI[NER AEERBZH<
A ERBBEBRRB BT RITHREREAMIFEI

mEER

ERARANEREP AR RESEARAGEEEEATARERUMNEAENNERRBET L AE T EEARRRESEATN —KRRFER
Em RBXEE RABRTRHEZZER REAEENTSEEERMKMES -
WETERBEREABLARRARELTNERR S TBEERKEMN DT SEREERNEIBEL  ARA BT TEEABTHNEAAERFERHER
Rk - BT ITAIBER 2R ARRELERETOBEAABNEEREERSE - ERBRETABK T XBARRR NGO EL L -

BHERERREN

HTAREXREHRERRARAFENEAERAEZEAELR - FERBABA T NATARRAFTZEHAEEETERE: BFEHEFHRBLAL
By B B8R B B R P N 2218 - S {E H E+852 2968 5111 + 8 & B = hkcompliance@awac.com ©
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